Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company - Exclusion
zones attached

From: Connie Kelleher <Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie>

Sent: 16 September 2019 13:00

To: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company - Exclusion zones attached

Hi Ciara,

I confirm that it is the correct one, and co-ordinates are also the ones we supplied to POW. The second chart
confirms that one, as it relates to a more recent survey based on those co-ord.

Regards,

Connie
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From: Ciara Maxwell [c.maxwell@epa.ie]

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 5:43 PM

To: Connie Kelleher

Subject: RE: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company - Exclusion zones attached

Hi Connie,
Could you please confirm that of the two attached maps, the one that most accurately describes the exclusion zone
in Duncannon Channel with respect to the Port of Waterford Company permit application for loading and dumping
activities is:

e Area shaded Red in map entitled ‘Duncannon licensed Dredge Channel and Exclusion zone Boundaries’.

| will include the co-ords as well but | just want to make certain that | refer to the correct map of exclusion zone.

Thanks,
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Ciara

From: Connie Kelleher <Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie>
Sent: 09 April 2019 10:12
To: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company - Exclusion zones attached

Apologies Ciara,
I forgot the exclusion zone locations. See attached 2 pdfs and then specifications of co-ords.

Best regards,

Connie
Dr Connie Ni Chéilleachair - Dr Connie Kelleher
Aonad Seandalaiochta Faoi Uisce - Underwater Archaeology Unit

Seirbhis Séadchomharthai Naisiinta - National Monuments Service

An Roinn Cultiir, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta

Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht
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From: Ciara Maxwell [c.maxweli@epa.ie] QOQ\\
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 6:15 PM xé\
To: Connie Kelleher &

Subject: RE: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea kﬁglication - Port of Waterford Company

Thanks Connie,

| just missed you today when | rang. |just wanted to check if you have a map/drawing of the Exclusion Zone that we

could refer to for Port of Waterford S0012-037?

| see that the previous permit referred to the map provided for the last permit attached to your submission here

http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_ eDMS/090151b2804ccc6d.pdf.

4 A5 Exclusion zone
Applicable Areas Prohibited Activity Reason for Exclusion Zone
The exclusion zone extends to 250 | All loading and dumping activity. | The protection of the protected
m north and 100 m south (total 350 wrecks sites at Duncannon
m N-S) and 40 m east and 60 m Channel.

west (100 m E-W) of the centre
point 52° 11.563" N, 06° 56.407" W,
as outlined in the map submitted to
the Agency on 27th January 2014 by
the Department of Culture,
Heritage and the Gaeltacht as part
of the permit application process.
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Alternatively, would it be enough for me to simply describe it as below?

The exclusion zone extends to 250 m north and 100 m south (total 350 m N-S) and 40 m east and 60 m west (100 m
E-W) of the centre point 52° 11.563" N, 06° 56.407° 'W.

| will give you a ring tomorrow if you are in the office to discuss.

Regards,
Ciara

From: Connie Kelleher [mailto:Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie]
Sent: 08 April 2019 15:34

To: Eve O'Sullivan <E.OSullivan@epa.ie>
Cc: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>
Subject: RE: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company

Hi Eve,

Please see attached, new draft conditions for the Permit which should clear up the misunderstanding. I have
highlighted the changes in red. We do not require the areas that have been previously archaeologically monitored to
be so, just new areas.
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Please get back to me should you have any further queries. 0@@}
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Dr Connie Ni Chéilleachair - Dr Connie I@ﬁéher

Aonad Seanddlaiochta Faoi Uisce - Underwatefdrchaeclogy Unit
Seirbhis Séadchomharthai Naisitinta - Nationg&]%onuments Service

An Roinn Cultiir, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta

Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

Office of Public Works National Monuments Depot, Carrigfreaghane, Muckross Road,
Killarney, Co. Kerry.
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From: Eve O'Sullivan [E.OSullivan@epa.ie]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Foreshore EPA Marine

Cc: Connie Kelleher; Manager Dau

Subject: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company

Dear Sir/Madam,
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I may have forwarded the email below to the incorrect email address yesterday. Please find the email below for your
attention. Apologies for any inconvenience caused.

Regards
Eve O’Sullivan

Eve O'Sullivan

Programme Officer, Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate, Co Wexford, Y35 w821, Ireland

Tel: +353 53 9160600 | Extn: 7341 | email: e.osullivan@epa.ie |

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 31 January 2019 14:38

To: 'Manager Dau' <Manager.Dau@chg.gov.ie>

Cc: 'Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie' <Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie>

Subject: $0012-03 Dumping at Sea Application - Port of Waterford Company

Dear Sir/Madam,

The EPA is currently assessing the Dumping at Sea application for a proposal to undertake loading and dumping
activities in the River Suir and Waterford Estuary, Co. Waterford.

In response to comments received from the Dept. of Culture, Heritage anddhe Gaeltacht 13/12/2018 regarding
Underwater Archaeology {see DCHG comments here}, the Applicant hao{x\?‘esponded with the attached Unsolicited

Further Information, received 22/01/2019. & qg*\
O A
7N
The full dumping at sea application is available to view on 5{@ A website here.
Q
AN

&
| would be grateful if you could review the attached y‘\géhse and return any comments on same. The Agency will
have regard to any comments made in accordancog\‘?g\ the Dumping at Sea Act 1996, as amended.
S

Please use the register number of the Dumpingc‘a%oSea Permit application, S0012-03, in any further communication
in respect of same. Please address correspo&é\ence to the Environmental Licensing Programme,’ Environmental
Protection Agency, P.0. Box 3000, Johnstéwn Castle

Estate, County Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Regards,

Eve O'Sullivan

Programme Officer, Office of Environrmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate, Co Wexford, Y35 W821, Ireland

Tel: +353 53 9160600 | Extn: 7341 | email: e.osullivan@epa.ie |

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi riin, chomh maith le gach comhad at4 ceangailte leis, agus 1 gcomhair
usaid an duine nd an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma thaigheann ti an riomhphost seo tri bhotin,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo arna sheiceail ag scanoir vireas agus
dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.
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Duncannon licensed Dredge Channel and Exclusion zone Boundaries

Legend

|:| Duncanon_licensed dredge Arca
xclusion Zone

| 5212.713'N | 6°56.322'w |

__LATITUDE | LONGITUDE | LABEL _
|
52°11.54017'N|6°56.35553'W| C4
: 52°11.60488'N|6°56.33412'W| Wreck2
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